

BY EMAIL AND RESS

July 20, 2026

Mr. Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Hydro One Networks Inc.

483 Bay Street
7th Floor South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5G 2P5
HydroOne.com

Pasquale Catalano

Director
Infrastructure, Partnerships and
Compliance
C 647.616.8310
Pasquale.Catalano@HydroOne.com

Dear Mr. Murray,

EB-2026-0090 – Application for Waasigan Transmission LP Licensing and Deferral Account & Hydro One Networks Inc. Asset Divestiture Approvals Regarding the Waasigan Project

In response to the July 14, 2026 Ontario Energy Board letter (the “OEB Letter”) in this proceeding where the OEB sought a response from Hydro One Networks Inc. (“HONI”) with respect to OEB Staffs’ suggested approach for the licensing of the new entity, Hydro One takes no issue with the applied-for transmission licence being issued in the name of “Waasigan Transmission GP Inc., as a general partner on behalf of Waasigan Transmission LP”. Similarly, Hydro One takes no issue if the OEB were to approve the request to transfer the transmission assets from Hydro One and the OEB identify “Waasigan Transmission GP Inc., as a general partner on behalf of Waasigan Transmission LP” – the licensed transmitter – as the purchaser.

Hydro One trusts this is sufficient to address the OEB Letter and will facilitate expeditious determinations for the following three interrelated requests, now restated and updated via this correspondence as being:

- Approval to secure an electricity transmission licence for **Waasigan Transmission GP Inc., as a general partner on behalf of Waasigan Transmission LP**, pursuant to s.60 of the Act;
- Approval for HONI to sell certain assets related to HONI's Waasigan Project (“the Project”) assets to **Waasigan Transmission GP Inc., as a general partner on behalf of Waasigan Transmission LP**, pursuant to s.86(1)(b) of the Act; and
- Approval to establish a deferral account to record WTLP’s revenue requirement prior to its inclusion in Ontario Uniform Transmission Rates, pursuant to s.78(1) of the Act for **Waasigan Transmission GP Inc., as a general partner on behalf of Waasigan Transmission LP**.

A copy of this correspondence has been filed through the OEB’s Regulatory Electronic Submission System.

Sincerely,



Pasquale Catalano